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Patna Smart City Limited

CIN : U93000BR2017SGC036222

NOTICE NO. Dated: 04.08.2021
NOTICE INVITING PROPOSAL

Patna Smart City Limited (PSCL) invites quotations from eligible Agency/NGO’s/NPQO’s for
Transport4All which includes surveying 3000 in-person on a Mobile/Tab or Computer within
all seventy-five wards of Patna, Bihar. Proposal to be submitted for Survey with complete
name and address of the firm submitting the quotation:

The Details of the Survey to be conducted is as below:-

To collect at least 1000 samples from each of the 3 income categories comprising at least
50:50 ratio of men and women.

1) High Income Group (more than 2 BHK)
2) Middle Income Group (1 to 2 BHK)
3) Low Income Group (Up tol BHK)

ELIGIBILITY CONDITION:

1) NGO’s/NPO’s should be registered in Society Registration Act 180/Trust Act/Section-
25 of companies Act 1956/Section-8 of Companies Act 2013.
2) NGO’s/NPO’s should have experience of at least 05 years.

TERMS OF QUOTATION:

1. Quotation submitting firm may submit the price for surveying as per Annexure.,

2. Proposal must be on letter head with GST No. and complete address of the firm
addressed to the MD/CEQ, Patna Smart City Limited.

3. Quotation submitted by the bidder shall be valid for 30 days.

4. Price quotation must be inclusive of GST.

5. PSCL reserves all right to except/reject any or all offers received at sole discretion
without assigning any reasons whatsoever.

6. Last Date of Submission of Quotation : 11.08.2021 (up to 17:00 hrs)

7. Quotation must be submitted by email/hand/post/courier up to 5 pm till the date of
submission (11.08.2021) at PSCL, 5t Floor, Biscomaun Bhawan, Gandhi Maidan, and
Patna — 800001.

8. PSCL will not be responsible for any loss, delay or non-receipt of quotation sent by
email/Post/Courier.

9. Work must be completed in all respect as per annexure within 10 days of award of

LOA/work order.
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Survey will conduct in two parts:-

(i) On a Mobile/Tab or Computer
(i) In-person survey by a surveyor
The detail of questions are given below:

1.

OB W

9.

10.
11,
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

21.
22.

Age

Gender

Do you have a disability?

Select the type of house you live in

How many members live with you?
Presently, which of the following do you use
most often?

Before COVID-19 hit, which of the following did
you use most often?

Which public transport mode have you used
most often in the past few years?

How often did you use this public transport
mode?

Does the journey feel INCONVENIENT?
Does the journey feel UNCOMFORTABLE?
Does the journey feel UNSAFE?

Passes of the bus or local train or metro are:
What has been your biggest concern with
public transport?

Would you shift to public transport if it is
convenient, comfortable, and safe?

How would you like to get information?
What type of phone you use?

Which amongst the following methods of
cashless payment have you used?

Which amongst the following apps have you
used?

What type of payment would you prefer?
Why is public transport important for you?
Mobile Number?

ANNEXTURE
S.No. | Components Description Quantity
1. Questions As Directed by MoHUA government of India to conduct | 3000 in-
citizen survey in Patna for Transport4All. person

NOTE:- Survey will be done as per prescribed format by MoHUA, Gol

questionnaire/citizen feedback form attached here with.





